

Abhishek Bhesar

Mechanical Engineer



Maharashtra, India

I'm a graduate student having high potential and one year of experience in production department in Endress+Hauser Flowtec Pvt. Ltd. especially in field of TPM, 5S activities & Kaizen implementation. Also, I gained project management skills after completion of 'Project Management' course on Coursera. Now looking forward to utilizing my knowledge for betterment of my own professional as well as company's growth.

- abhibhesar@gmail.com

.



Work Experience



Apprentice in Production Department

Endress+Hauser Flowtec (India) Pvt. Ltd.

June 2017 - July 2018 Waluj, Aurangabad. I've worked as an apprentice in Production Department where I implemented TPM, Kaizen and others continuous improvemental activities. Also, I get an experience of Asset Management and tried to reduce the time loss also. I did two projects so that material handling gets easier and both projects got appreciation on management level.



Sales & Marketing Intern Unschool India

November 2020 - December 2020 India I got selected as a Marketing Intern at Unschool. Internship period was of 1.5 months. Here I've used many tools for digital marketing such as Google forms, social media, etc. & got appreciated by regional manager.

Projects



Optimal Gear Tester for Involute Gear Error Detection (BE Project- Shortlisted for "AICTE-Vishwakarma Awards-2020")

Our 'TEAM TESTER' is currently working on this project. Main aim is to become 'ATMANIRBHAR' in field of gear testing.



Treadmill Cycle (Diploma Project)

To make cycling easier. It requires less input power and gives more output power as compared to normal cycles.



Identification of Material Location and Use of Rack Charts (Endress+Hauser Flowtec Pvt. Ltd.)

- To gain more productivity with less time loss.
- · To make material handling easier.
- To reduce the time loss.
- To avoid delay in assembly of products.

Education



2018 - 2021

Sandip Institute of Engineering and Management (Savitribai Phule Pune University)

BE in Mechanical Engineering (7.1 GPA)



2014 - 2017

MGM's Polytechnic, Aurangabad

Diploma in Mechanical Engineering, (78%)



(2020)

Project Management Course on Coursera

Certified by University of California, Irvine (Grade- 85%)



2013 - 2014

Pd. Vasantdada Patil High School, Aurangabad.

SSC (89.60%)

Skills

- Project Management
- Production Engineering
- Sales & Marketing
- Soft Skills

- KAIZEN Implementation
- **♥** TPM
- **♦** 5S Implementations
- Quality
- Basic Prog. Knowledge

MS Office

SolidWorks

WordPress Web Design

Accomplishments & Certificates

Certificate for successful completion of 'Project Management Course'

Solidworks

1 4c Training Certificate

.

Languages



English — Intermediate



Hindi — Native or Bilingual



Marathi — Native or Bilingual